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Colonel and Mrs Wood were married in Reynoldston
Church on the 1gth December 1843. The painting of
the Church was completed in 1861. The followmg year
C. D. Morgan published his Wanderings in Gower in
which he wrote:—

“(Reynoldston Church) is an old Norman building
in a dreadfully dilapidated condition. The inter-
ior is even worse than the exterior—pits and
holes in the floor, rotten old seats and crumbling
timbers. It is the worst church in Gower—it is
quite a ruin if we except the Chancel which has
been put in good order at the expense of the very
worthy clergyman the Rev J. Davies. This gentle-
man has done all he could to have a new church
built, but as yet unsuccessfully.”

Five years later the Rector had his way and the old
church was pulled down and rebuilt. The painting of
the old church shows on the left hand side of the porch
the stone steps on the outside of the nave leading to the
eighteenth century gallery at the west end of the church.
Many of Mary Wood’s forbears were buried in the
Lucas family vault beneath the church. When the new
church was built the vault was filled in but the memorial
stones were saved and re-erected on the walls of the
transept. The west window of the new church was
donated in 1905 by Colonel and Mrs Wood’s eldest
daughter Mrs Crawshay in memory of her parents.




